Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 22 February 2023 12:28 PM

To: Lim Igene

Cc: Admin A; Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR SURVEY | ACCIDENT ON 12 FEB 2023 INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SKT 3435Z AND SGP 8522R
Internal

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,

Please note that we are not agreeable with your proposed list for Single Joint Expert (SJE).

As such, we will proceed to appoint our surveyor to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle (as per s. 2.9 of the NIMA Protocol).

We wish to highlight that under the Protocol, the PRS includes survey of dismantled parts prior to repairs (as per s. 2.2 of the NIMA Protocol).

Please also note that we intend to conduct a post-repair survey immediately after repairs before the vehicle is returned to your client (as per s. 2.11 of the NIMA Protocol).

We have appointed LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as our Single Joint Expert (SJE).

Thank you

Janice Koh
Claims Specialist
Claims & Performance Management

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01, Singapore 068897

www.allianz.sg
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Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read,
copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you.

&4 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Lim Igene <igene@axalt.sg>

Sent: 21 February, 2023 04:33 PM

To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Subject: [EXT] RE: PRE REPAIR SURVEY | ACCIDENT ON 12 FEB 2023 INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SKT 3435Z AND SGP 8522R

Internal

OUR REF : ALL.C1.2300926-IG
YOUR REF : SGP 8522R
Dear Sir

Please find attached our client’s GIA report and LTA receipt as requested.

We are instructed by our client, Mr Cheong Chee Seng Alvin and/or Chip Soon Auto Supply Co Pte Ltd, the motor workshop for SKT 3435Z that they are not agreeable to
the appointment of the motor surveyors as proposed in your said letter.

In_ compliance with The State Courts Practice Directions 2021, we propose to use one of the below mentioned motor surveyor to conduct the joint pre-repair survey
(“hereinafter referred to as PRS”) as a Single Joint Expert (“hereinafter referred to as a SIE”).

1. DENNIS YAP TECK WEE

(PAL’s Appraisal Pte Ltd)

2. MICHAEL YAP TECK CHYE

(MC-COY Appraiser Pte Ltd)

3. HO TOO BOON

(Reliance Appraiser Pte Ltd)

4, DAVE CHANG

(Sincere Appraisal Services Pte Ltd)




5. AMAS ONG
AEON Auto Consultants LLP)

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of the above motor surveyors as proposed by the claimant and/or the motor

workshop as a Single Joint Expert (“hereinafter referred to as “SIE”).

Thanks & Best Regards,

TGENE

(For and on behalf of Miss Tan May Yee)

AXALT LAWLLC

Advocates & Solicitors
(UEN No. 202038023 M)
66 Tannery Lane
#01-04i, Sindo Building
Singapore 347805

Tel : 6547 0082

Fax : 6547 0083

Email : igene@axalt.sg

Service of documents will not be accepted by email.

IMPORTANT NOTICE : This email is intended solely for the above named addressee(s). It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If this email has reached you in error, please delete it
immediately and inform us of the error. Thank you for your co-operation.

Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any
error or omission or damage that may arise in the context of this message which arise as a result of internet transmission.

Thank you.

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 February 2023 4:29 pm

To: Lim Igene <igene@axalt.sg>

Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR SURVEY | ACCIDENT ON 12 FEB 2023 INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SKT 3435Z AND SGP 8522R




Internal

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir/Madam

Kindly provide us your client GIA report and LTA search fee.

Enclosed is the list of surveyors for your consideration for Single Joint Expert (SJE):-

e AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd
e Form Team Consultancy Pte Ltd
e LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Please let us know who you are agreeable to appoint from the list.

Should you require any clarification or assistance, please do not hesitate to contact our Claims Department at claims@allianz.com.sg

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
Sent: 21 February, 2023 10:35 AM
To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>




Cc: Chan, Kian Chuan (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <kianchuan.chan@allianz.sg>
Subject: [EXT] PRE REPAIR SURVEY | ACCIDENT ON 12 FEB 2023 INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SKT 3435Z AND SGP 8522R

Internal

URGENT

OUR REF : ALL.C1.2300926.1G
YOUR REF : SGP 8522R
Dear Sir

Please let us hear from you on our NOTICE OF ACCIDENT dated 14 February 2023 by close of business today failing which we shall deem our client’s appointed surveyor as the Single Joint
Expert (“hereinafter referred to as “SJIE”) for this matter.

Thanks & Best Regards,

TGENE

(For and on behalf of Miss Tan May Yee)

AXALT LAWLLC

Advocates & Solicitors
(UEN No. 202038023M)
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



From: Lim Igene

Sent: Tuesday, 14 February 2023 10:44 am

To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Cc: 'jasonseow@chipsoonauto.com.sg' <jasonseow @chipsoonauto.com.sg>

Subject: PRE REPAIR SURVEY | ACCIDENT ON 12 FEB 2023 INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SKT 3435Z AND SGP 8522R

OUR REF 1 ALL.C1.2300926.1G
YOUR REF : SGP 8522R
Dear Sir

Further to our email below, please ignore the subject matter quoted. We have made changes to the date of accident and vehicle numbers involved. Kindly take note.

Thanks & Best Regards,

6ene

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

Sent: Tuesday, 14 February 2023 10:40 am

To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Cc: 'jasonseow@chipsoonauto.com.sg' <jasonseow @chipsoonauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR SURVEY | ACCIDENT ON 20 JAN 2023 INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SCY 2626P AND PA 8761P

OUR REF : ALL.C1.2300926.1G
YOUR REF : SGP 8522R
Dear Sir

We refer to the captioned matter.

Please find attached our client’s NOTICE OF ACCIDENT dated 14 February 2023.

Pursuant to the State Courts Practice Directions 2021, as stated in APPENDIX B CLAUSE 2.3, please reply Within 2 working days if you intend to conduct a pre-
repair survey of our client’s damaged vehicle and please include in your reply a list of at least 3 motor surveyors.

Thanks & Best Regards,

6ene

(For and on behalf of Miss Tan May Yee)

AXALT LAWLLC

Advocates & Solicitors
(UEN No. 202038023M)
66 Tannery Lane
#01-041, Sindo Building
Singapore 347805

Tel : 6547 0082

Fax : 6547 0083

Email : igene@axalt.sg

Service of documents will not be accepted by email.

IMPORTANT NOTICE : This email is intended solely for the above named addressee(s). It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If this email has reached you in error,
please delete it immediately and inform us of the error. Thank you for your co-operation.



Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not
accept liability for any error or omission or damage that may arise in the context of this message which arise as a result of internet transmission.

Thank you.



